TENNESSEE VALLEY AUTHORITY

400 Chestnut Street Tower 11

Mr. Charles E. MacDonald, Chief

Transportation Branch

Division of Material and Fuel Cycle
Licensing

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, DC 20555

Dear Mr. MacDonald:
TVA hereby requests an amendment to Radwaste Shipping Certificate of

Campl iance No. 9139, Revision 1. We request item 5(b) (1) of the certificate

be deleted,

The subject cask is to be used for transporting low specific activity (LSA)
)

material. Ttem No. 5(b) (1) of the certificate of compliance requires that the
conten’s be solidified or placed in a Department of Transportation
specification 7A secondary container. Based on the fact that this cask is a
Type A package and that only LSA material in sealed liners will be transported
in it, we request that you remove this condition from the certificate.

In accordance with 10 CFR 170.11(a)3, an amendment fee is not required,

f you have any questions regarding this appli ~ation, please get in touch with
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I
P. J. Hammons of my staff at FTS 858-2736.

Very truly yours,

TENNESSEE VALLEY AIUTHORITY

L. M. Mills, Manager
Nuclear Licensing




